Glass, Katherine

From: Messing, Kristin

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 3:41 PM

To: Glass, Katherine

Cc: Law, Brandi; Bever, Karen

Subject: Special Election to Fill the Vacancy of Commissioner of the Revenue Order
Attachments: CERTIFIED_Entered Order and Cover Letter from Clerk.pdf

Good afternoon, Ms. Glass,

I hope this email finds you well. Please add the attached Orders and letter from the Hampton Circuit Court Clerk
regarding the Orders to your file for the interim Commissioner of the Revenue. There seems to be a mix up at the Court
with two case numbers being entered, therefore there were two orders entered on different dates. The December 20,
2024,0rder will be considered the original order and the December 17, 2024, order will be disregarded, according to the
Clerk’s letter.

Ms. Bever — cc’ing you for your situation awareness and so you also have a copy of the Order and the letter from the
Clerk for your records.

Thank you,

Kristin M. Messing
Paralegal

Hampton City Attorney’s Office
22 Lincoln Street

Hampton, VA 23669

P: (757) 727-6143

F: (757) 727-6788
kristin.messing@hampton.gov
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and/or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not an
intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, use, copy, disclose or disseminate this message or any part of the information
contained in this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and
destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or
any other privilege.



OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
LINDA BATCHELOR SMITH, CLERK
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Office Ma nager { Mailing Address:
Chief Deputy Clerk I1 s, PO. Box 40
Sarah V. Bowe : Hampton, VA 23669-0040
EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRGUT' (757)727-6105 Telephone
237 N. KING STREET (757)728-3505 Main Fax
HAMPTON. VA 23669-0040 (757} 728-3367 Criminal Fax

December 23, 2024

Courtney R. Sydnor

City Altorncy

City of Hampton, Virginia
22 Lincoln Street
Hampton, VA 23669

Dear C. Sydnor,

Re: Final Order
Civil No.: CL24-2698 and CL24-2717

Enclosed please find certified copies of the final order granting the petitioner’s
request. It has heen recorded and is a matter of public record. The previous order you
may have received is null and void. The duplicate order, case #CL24-2717 is not an
original and cannol be presented by the court as such. Please disregard the order dated for
December 17" 2024, and please accept the order from case #CL24-2698, and dated
December 20™, 2024, as the original order for the above referenced matter. If you need

additional copies in the future, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

A etf fﬂ l
(,»:f\"/ 4 73/&61{5?;.\;)

CGratie Farrow
Deputy Clerk

Enclosures

ce: Matthew Scott
ce: Georpia Alvis-Long

CITY OF HAMPTOMN
“OLDEST CONTINUOUS ENGLISH SPEAKING SETTLEMENT IN AMERICA-1610"



VIRGINIA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE CITY OF HAMPTON

RE: IN THE MATTER OF SPECIAL

ELECTION TO FILL THE VACANCY Case No. (L2Y-209%
OF COMMISSIONER OF THE
REVENUE

ORDER

Cuirent Commissioner of Revenue for the City of Hampton, Ross A. Mugler, has
announced that he will retire effective December 31, 2024. Mr. Mugler’s term ends on
December 31, 2025,

The Petitioner, the Council for the City of Hampton, Virginia, by counsel, has filed a
Petition, pursuant to Virginia Code § 24.2-228.1(B) requesting that this Court not issue a writ
of election to fill the vacancy since Mr. Mugler’s retirement is within twelve (12) months of
the end of his current term. Good cause having been shown, it is SO ORDERED:

Pursuant to Section 24.2-228.1(B) of the Code of Virginia, a special election will not
be held to fill the vacant office of Commissioner of the Revenue.

Current Senior Chief Deputy Karen Bever will serve as Interim Commissioner of
Revenue through December 31, 2025.

THE CLERK is hereby directed to transmit a certified copy of this Order to the
Secretary of the Electoral Board (Matthew Scott, Office of the Registrar for the City of
Hampton, 101 Kings Way, Hampton, Virginia 23669), the Secretary of the Virginia State
Board of Elections (Georgia Alvis-Long, Virginia State Board of Elections, Washington
Building, 1100 Bank Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219), and counsel for the Petitioner.

This matter shatl be stricken from the docket.
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ENTERED this aﬁay of December 2024.

-

Hén. Micheel A. GaTen, Chief Judge

[ABK I }[{'11-115

({ fiaties

ﬂl.lI"tIlEj’ K. bydnur (VSB No. 4591 ]}
Jt:,r Attorney

City of Hampton, Virginia

22 Lincoln Street

Hampton, Virginia 23669

Telephone: (757) 727-6127

Facsimile: (757) 727-6788

courtney.sydnor@hampton. gov

Counsel for Petitioner

Council for the City of Hampton, Virginia
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VIRGINIA: XN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE CITY OF HAMPTON @ )

RE: IN THE MATTER OF SPECIAL

ELECTIONTO FILL THE VACANCY caseNo, (VL. 28=7717
OF COMMISSIONER OF THE
REVENUE

ORDER

Current Commissioner of Revenue for the City of Hampton, Ross A. Mugler, has
announced that he will retite effective December 31, 2024, Mr. Mugler's .term ends on
December 31, 2025.

The Petitidner, the Council for the City of Hampton, Virginia, by counsel, has filed a
Petition, pursuant to Virginia Code § 24.2-228.1(B) requesting that this Court not issue a writ
of election to fill the vacancy since Mr. Mugler’s retirement is within twelve (12) months of
the end of his current ;cerm. Good cause having been shown, it is SO ORDERED:

Pursuant to Section 24.2-228.1(13) of the Code of Virginia, a special election will not
be held to fill the vacant office of Commissioner of the Revenue.

Current Senior Chief Deputy Karen Bever will serve as Interim Commissioner of
Revenue through December 31, 2025,

THE CLERK is hereby directed to transmit a certified copy of this Order to the
Secretary of the Electo'ral Board (Matthew Scott, Office of the Repistrar for the City of
Hampton, 101 Kings Way, Hampton, Virginia 23669), the Secretary of the Virginia State
Board of Elections (Georgia Alvis-Long, Virginia State Board of Elec':tions, Washington
Building, 1100 Bank Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219), and counsel for the Petitioner.

h

This matter shall be stricken from the docket.
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ENTERED this _‘[Z)fl«ay of December 2024.

Hon. Michael A. Gaten, Chief Judge

y R. Sydnor (VSB No. 45911)
Sty Attorney

City of Hampton, Virginia

22 Lincoln Street

Hampton, Virginia 23669

Telephone: (757) 727-6127

Facsimile: (757) 727-6788

courtney sydnor{@hampton. gov

Counsel for Petitioner

Council for the City of Hampton, Virginia
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